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No specific events, just life in general as it was for their tenures at PSEG. 1?_
>>> Scott Barber 01/05/04 01:10PM >>>
Thanks for the C I will have to ad M o my schedule. I think Jeff Teator and Steve Pindale are
going to talk to n the HC ED su eillance case and can ask some questions on our behalf. Do
you have anyt hing in particular to add to their questions of him?

>>> Daniel Orr 01/05/04 01:07PM >>>
Scott,
Today it occurred to me tha

e maybe a good candidat r..an into
U in the frozen tundra a

,'Da

CC: Eileen Neff; Glenn Meyer; Jeffrey Teator; Stephen Pindale
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